Sharon Samuels
Procurement Lead

FMPA.

MUNICIPAL POWER

November 20, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: FMPA Members

cc: Bidders

From: Sharon Samuels@

Re: Purchase & Delivery of Concrete Poles Bid ITB#2024-010 — Award
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In response to the FMPA Invitation to Bid No. 2024-010, the Joint Purchase Project reviewed the
bids received for the Purchase and Delivery of Concrete Poles Bid.

FMPA received responses from Dura-Stress, Inc. of Leesburg, FL; StressCrete Group of
Northport, AL: Utilities Structures, Inc. of Ft. Myers, FL: and Valmont Industries of Omaha, NE.

The Participating Members recommended the award to all bidders.

Dura-Stress, Inc. StressCrete Group Utilities Structures, Inc.
Jerry Chancellor Adam Goodings Jon Kura
ichancellor@durastress.com agoodings@scgrp.com jon@uitilitesstructures.com
352-787-1422 205-339-0711 800-798-7653

Valmont Industries

Brad McCooey
Brad.mccooey@valmont.com
912-334-0578

All awarded bidders will extend the prices bid to other FMPA Members. This bid award is
effective until November 30, 2025; at that time the award may be extended by mutual consent.

If you have any questions, please contact me at FMPA via the information provided below.

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle e Orlando, FL 32819 e (407) 355-7767 ¢ www.fmpa.com



